MSS ROADSHOW

Information Security introduces the MSS
Roadshow, a 3-part curriculum for ITS staff. No
matter your job in ITS, we all have a role in
keeping our data and IT Systems safe.

The MSS Roadshow introduces the Minimum Security Standards (MSS). The MSS identify the requirements needed to build and maintain secure IT Systems at Yale. Depending upon your job, you may have a lot of interaction with the MSS, or a little.

Either way, there's important information for you to learn. We're excited to share it with you in a fun and engaging way.

Check out the details for each of the three courses. At a minimum, you'll attend MSS 101. Possibly other courses, depending upon your role. Visit our <u>site</u> to learn more.

Be sure to register early for your chance to win some cool prizes!



What are the MSS, why are they important, how do they apply to me?

Required for:

- ITS Staff
- Casuals
- Contractors

M S S 2 0 1 Classifying Yale Data & IT Systems

Why is risk classification important, how does it apply to me?

Required for:

- Service Owners
- Service Offering Managers
- DSPs
- Project Managers
- Business Analysts

$M\ S\ S\ 3\ O\ 1$ Understanding the MSS

How do I interpret the MSS to apply them to the IT Systems I support?

Required for:

- System Support Providers
- System Decision Makers

REGISTER

Register via TMS

Delivery: Virtual

Length: All classes are 90 minutes

Yale Information Security

MSS ROADSHOW

Information Security introduces the MSS Roadshow, a 3-part curriculum for ITS staff. No matter your job in ITS, we all have a role in keeping our data and IT Systems safe.

The MSS Roadshow introduces the Minimum Security Standards (MSS). The MSS identify the requirements needed to build and maintain secure IT Systems at Yale. Depending upon your job, you may have a lot of interaction with the MSS, or a little.

Either way, there's important information for you to learn. We're excited to share it with you in a fun and engaging way.

Check out the details for each of the three courses. At a minimum, you'll attend MSS 101. Possibly other courses, depending upon your role. Visit our <u>site</u> to learn more.

Be sure to register early for your chance to win some cool prizes!



When will each course be introduced?

MSS 101 starts on September 15.

MSS 201 is slated to start once a significant number of staff have completed MSS 101, likely mid-October.

MSS 301 will follow a similar rhythm, likely in November.

Are all courses required?

MSS 101 is required for all ITS staff.

Attendance at MSS 201 and 301 depends upon your role and will vary.

If you're unsure if you need to attend, please talk to your manager.

Do I have the option to attend all three classes?

Yes, you are welcome to enroll in MSS 201 and MSS 301, even if they are not required for your role.

Will I learn how the MSS apply to my IT System?

MSS 301 will help you to interpret the MSS so that they can be applied to the IT System(s) you support.

As the subject matter expert, you can determine how to best apply the standards to your IT System.

Guidance will be provided.

Yale Information Security